

# Léo Barroso Multimedia Creative

# Léo Sgaravatti Domingos Barroso

Calçada do Tojal, 26 - Benfica - 1500-595 - Lisbon - Portugal

T: +351 964 551 353 Portfolio: <u>www.lbdsgns.com</u>

I have a degree in Digital Design, I have been working for 15 years with communication, working as a video editor, generalist designer, animator and social media manager, using 2D and 3D software. I intend to use my expertise and experience to add to a team in the digital industry with the goal of learning and growing in this area.

After living abroad for 8 years, I bet on the diversity of concepts, perspectives, and experiences. Skateboarding, music and art are my passions

# Skills / Softwares / Languages

Video Editor / Motion Designer / Graphic Designer / Social Media Manager

After Effects, Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, Wordpress, HTML

English fluent / Portuguese native

# **Experience**

## Cubo Magnético / Social Media Manager / Designer

June 2020 - PRESENT, Lisbon - Portugal

Management of the company's social networks, digital mockup design, and branding

# Result Story / Video Editor

August 2020 - PRESENT, Lisbon - Portugal

Video editing based on the client's brand guidelines and specifications

#### LBdsgns / Creative Art director

June 2017 - June 2020, Lisbon - Portugal

Freelance period where I worked with brands such as Motorola, Fundação Lemann e Instituto Reúna

# Rede Record TV / Motion Graphic Designer

February 2011 - October 2014, São Paulo - Brazil

Creation of CGI openings and animated artwork for the TV's shows, News programs.

#### **Education**

## ISAAC RUDANSKY / Google Ads Training 2021

2021 - Online

#### GOLDSMITHS, University of London / Song Writing

2016, London - UK

#### **QUANTA Academia de Artes / Drawing Basics - Advanced**

2015 - São Paulo - SP

# ANDRÉA BRANCO - Atelier de Caligrafia / Calligraphy

2014, São Paulo - SP

#### UNIVERSIDADE PAULISTA / Digital Design & Multimedia

2011 - 2014, São Paulo - SP